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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHI ST O, R 20ME 3 RQ-T

august 17, 1%%5

Andra Rory Moteno

California Pro Life Council, Inc.
Political 2ction Commitiee

826 J Streei, Ete. 1100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Idantification Humbker: COO022R122Z
Refarenge: 1995 Mid-Year BReport {(1/1/95-6/30,/95])
Dear M5. Moreao:

It has rcome to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission ("the Commission™) that your committee may be in
violation o©f 2 U.5.C. §4d34(a} for failing ko file ths above
referenced Report of EReceiptes and Disbursemsnts. You ware
previously notified of the due date for this report.

It iz impeortant that you file thip report immediately with
the Federal Election Commiggion, 999 E Btreet, NW, Washington, bDC
20463 |por with the Clerk of the House or the Becretary of the
Senate, as appropriate}., A copy of the rmport or its relevant
pertions should also ke filed with the BSecretary of State or
equivalent state officer. 11 CFR §§l0B.2, 108,32, 108.4

Although the Comnission may initiate anm audit or leqgal
enforcement action concerning this matter, your prompt response
and a letter of explanation will he taken into consideration.

if you have any guestions, please contact Donald L. Averett
gn vur toll-free number (8060) 424-953d0, 0Our local nunber i1s (202}
19=-3580.

Sincerely,

O —

John . Gibson
Assistant EBtaff Directeor
Reports Analyesis Divigion

Cefefimring the Ctrmmitasions 200 Aamivercany

YESTERDAY, TOIDAY AN TORLRROA
LEICATEL 1O KEERISG THE PUBLLC tWFCIRMLO
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